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I_lnsploxr'] otnv ormoia xtiotnke n apxaia OAuvbog, To onuavtikdtepo
TOATIKS KEVTPO TNG XaAkiSIkrG Katd ta KAAoIKd xpdvid, Katolkrinke
yia et gopd katd tn vedtepn veohiBikr mepiodo (3000-2500 m.X.). Ard
tov 70 ai. X, Atav n kdpia moAN twv Botuaiwy, péxpl TNV Kataotpoer] TG
ané toug [Népoeg to 479 m.X., ondte mepinAOe otoug Xahkideig. Amd to 432
mX. n OhuvBog anotéhece v €5pa NG cuppaxiag twv 32 XaAKISIKGVY To-
Aewv Kal €maige mMpwIaywviotkd poAo ota MoNTIKA yeyovota tng XaAidi-
KAG emf évav aiva, PEXPI TNV OAOKANPWTIKY TG KATaoTpo@r) and tov Pi-
Ammo B” to 348 m.X.

H méAn tng apxaiag ONivBou avarmiooetar oe dUo Adpoug. O Tpo-
TIEPOIKOG OIKIopSG (Uéxpr To 479 m.X.) eviomiCetal otov vOTIo AO@O, eVi O
KAQGIKOG, XTICUEVOG HE TO TIEPiPNUO IMModdueio oUoTnUa, eKTelvetal oTov
Bopeio Aopo. Kdbetor Spdpor kar mapdMnAeg Aew@dpol Snuioupyolv oiko-
Sopikd tetpdywva pe déka omitia to kabéva, ta omoia SIaTPExel OTEVWIOG,
NBSoTPWTOG SPBHOG YIa TV AmopdKPUVon TwWY VEPWY amod TG OTEYEG.

Ta mepioodtepa onfua g OANvOou avriikouv otov tWno ooy pe otod
(maotdda) ota Bdpeia NG EowTEPIKIG aulric. H mpdoPaon oto omit yivotav
efte amneubeiaq efte péow Sladpdpou otV eowTEPIKY AuAry, n oroia Ppiokdtav
ota véTa fj OToV KEVIPIKO XMPO ToU. 2TV aur ummpexav mnyddia, mmAivor
NBSKToTOI aroxeTeuTIkol aywyol Kar to ddnedd g ritav Abdotpwro. H ma-

lynthos, the most important cultural centre in Chalkidiki during the

Classical period, was built in an area that was first inhabited during
the Late Neolithic period (3000-2500 BC). It was the leading city of the
Bottiaians from the 7th c. BC until its destruction by the Persians in 479 BC,
when it passed into the hand of the Chalkideans. From 432 BC, Olynthos
was the seat of an alliance of 32 cities in Chalkidiki, and for a century played
a leading role in the political life of the region before being comprehensively
destroyed by Philip Il in 348 BC.

The city of ancient Olynthos spreads over two hills. The pre-Persian set-
tlement (before 479 BC) is on the south hill, and the Classical town, built on
the famous Hippodamean system, lies on the north hill. Streets and avenues
in a chess-board pattem create building blocks, each of which contained
ten houses, between which ran a narrow, stone-paved passage that led off
rain-water from the roofs.

Most of the houses of Olynthos are of the type with a pastas (portico)
on the north side of the interal courtyard. Access to the house was either
directly from the street, or by way of a corridor in the internal courtyard,
which was either in the south part or middle of the house. In the courtyard,
which was stone-paved, were wells, and clay or stone drainage conduits.
The pastas was usually roofed, had 3 or 4 columns, and opened on to the
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otdda ritav ouvriBwg oteyaopévn e 3-4 kioveg kai avolydtav prpootd and ta
Siarntipia, 3 1} 4 Boépeia dwpdua yia v kabnpepivr) Siapovri kai v unodoxr
v Evwv. To mo emionuo dwudtio Tou ool ATav 0 avdpwvag, mou TPo-
opidtav yia Ta ouundoia Twv avop@y, aMd Kal wg kabnuepivr) Tpamedapia
G olkoyévelag. Eixe ouviiBwg Yngidwtd &dmedo kal xaunAd avaBabud yia
ta E0Nva avdrkhivipa. Ta Yneidwtd g OAvOou eival Ta maAaidtepa yvwotd
TOU apXxaiou KAAoIKoU kGopou. AMol xwpol Tou oAuvBiakoU omtioy eival To
ormdvio (n kougiva), o oikog yia TG kaBnUePIVEG evaoXoATEIG, TO Aoutpd e
TMAIVO AouTrpa Kar eMUEAEVO amOXETEUTIKG oUoTtnud, KaB®G Kal amobrikeg,
gpyaotrjpia kar kataotrjuata. Exer Siamotwlel kai n riap§n deltepou opdepou.

>tov vétio Ao n moAn rtav opyavwpévn pe Bdon T @uoikr Siaudp-
(WOoN TOU XMPOU Kal Ta omitia dev tav opoIduop@a. YTOVeIEG AaKKOEISEIG
anobrjkeg uMmMPEXav oToug SPGHOUG TNG Kal OTOV XWEO TG ayopdg, Tou Bel-
OKATAV OTOV AUXEVA TToU EVAVEL Toug SUo Adpoug. H méAn ftav teixiopévn
pe MAivBoktioto teixog. H Umapgn tou OAMVBIou motapol ota dutikd tou
olkiopoU Tpoogpepe peyaitepn mpootaoia. E§w amd tov oikiopd avartio-
covtav Kal Ta Tpia vekpotageia g moAng. Aeipava Budavtvol mipyou
Bpgdnkav otov vétio Adgo.

O1 mpteg avaokageég mpaypatonoirfnkav and tov Apgpikavo Kabnyntr
D. Robinson amé to 1928 éwg to 1938. Ané o 1990 epapudotnke mpdypap-
pa avaotmAwong Kar avddeigng Tou oikiopoU Tou Bopeiou Adgou amd tnv
téte IXT" Egopeia MNpoiotopikav kal Khaoikav Apxalotitwy.

Ta euprjuata twv avackag®v @uidooovtal oto Apxaloloyikéd Mouoeio
MoAuyUpou.

diaiteteria, 3 or 4 residential and reception rooms in the north part of the
house. The most formal room in the house was the andron, which was
used for male banquets and also as an ordinary dining room for the fam-
ily. It usually had a mosaic floor and a platform on which wooden couches
were placed. The mosaics of Olynthos are the earliest known in the an-
cient world. Other rooms in the houses of Olynthos include the optanion
(kitchen), the oikos for everyday activities, the bathroom with its clay bath
and carefully planned drainage system, and the store-rooms, workshops and
shops. The presence of a second storey has been detected here and there.

The city on the south hill was laid out according to the natural configura-
tion of the terrain, and the houses were not all identical. There were base-
ment storage pits beneath the streets and in the area of the agora, which
was located on the ridge connecting the two hills. The city was protected
by a brick fortification wall. The presence of the river Olynthios to the
west of the settlement afforded further protection. The three cemeteries
of Olynthos were located outside the settlement. Remains of a Byzantine
tower have been discovered on the south hill.

The earliest excavations of the site were conducted by the American pro-
fessor D. Robinson, from 1928 to 1938. Since 1990 the former XVI Ephorate
of Prehistoric and Classical Antiquities had carried out a programme of
restoration and promotion of the settlement on the north hill.

The finds from the excavations are kept in Polygyros Archaeological Mu-
seum.
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